STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

= COUYNTY OF Fairfield
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012-GS-20-216

Derekee Johnson AJWE: K682510

)
)
)
)
g Date of Offense:  5/19/2012
)
)
)
)
)

AKA:
Race: Sex: Age: S.C.Code § :_ 16-23-0030; 16-23-0050(A)
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: _ 2364
Address:
City,State,Zip: n :
DL&: SIDE SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [_JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful, stolen pistol
in violation of § 16-23-0030; 16-23-0050(A) ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: DW&i(m/c)Wtiations or Recommendation, " [0 Negotiated Sentence, [(] Recommendation by the State.
A 2
22 M 24%7R
7 SC Bar# Defendant Attomney for Defendant - SC Bar#
axnil) Bile

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [—_Fj/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of {days/mont (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; providedthat upon the service of —_ days/months/years and/or payment
of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [1Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 S 120,00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 . .

g 56-5-2925)((D)U(I Assessment) ) 512 2 $  paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 36-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ /775', 00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S v

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

'8 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3§ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) \$) $ A.00 ' § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) ) 3,90 during probation.

TOTAL S 133,90 ) %

: Presiding Judge %

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (K ,%/ Q/ W/{”_/ Judge Code: S 7% 28

Court Reporter: ﬂ?,/p //I//,ul/é/ljg Sentence Date: ~2/ ,?)%7 /fi

SCCA/217 (03/2011)







STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Fairfield g :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012-GS-20-215
Derekee Johnson ) ASWE: K682509
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _5/18/2012
Race: _ Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
pos. . SS#: ° ) CDR Code #: 0549
Address: ) )
City,State, Zip: ,
DLE: SIDé: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{ | No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
{X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []JSERIOUS {CIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
AW@ Y W&f
/ 74873
4 . g SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
acwetl Rlle

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, {71 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/yearsor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP
Total:  § * plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]

[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 100 .96 pmts. of $ beginning
g 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . ‘ :
é 56-5-2995 ((DUI Assessment) s12 - 2 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $5 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S Xﬁ“ 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s50 3
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5,00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) ) 3,90 during probation.
TOTAL $ /33.90

}g@ 9 KM/J/« Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judee Code: =y rys ]
Court Reporter: m//(e Wafk7u< Senvtence Date: 07/ %{’/L// / 4

SCCA/217(03/2011)/[/0 \%{z/ﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁﬁ/ ﬂaé@@w///f’}[‘% m/ 1 Lp0R
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Fairfield g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012-GS-20-214
Derekee Johnson ) A/WE  K682508
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/18/2012
Race: . _ Sex: Age: ] ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: SS#:4 ) CDR Code # 0116
Address: )
City,State,Zip: .
DL SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No{]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 -
[ ] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ |SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [£817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ 1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State.
% y/ % vW/ 24373 :
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
Mamaada B\

WH FORE, t e Defen ant is commited to the [E/tate Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term oé Widays/months/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of§ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

{71 Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /00.00 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S : . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g $ ' paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) £25 g Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 126"06
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) ) 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 133.90 ’

. /-

f 2 4
Presiding Judge % >7/ 772/4:./

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk «%’ MA&J Judge Code: C&/élj,
Court Reporter: /], Ke l/l/ﬂ el s Sentence Date: A/ /417!4// /‘7L
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DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-20- o2 (p
WITNESSES

WPS

Zoes The State of South Carolina

County of Fairfield

ML L3 P30

EAIRFIELD. COUNTY

| ERK OF COURT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS e 6 BECKHAN

JULY TERM 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

K682540 (DOA-05-19-12)

THE STATE
vs.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Derekee Johnson

TRUE w_ﬁﬁiiii_w\f vl

\R@&&(%q\r

Foreperson of Grand &g
Date: \

v 4

VERDICT

POSSESSION FIREARM OR AMMUNITION BY
PERSON CONVICTED OF FELONY VIOLENT

CRIME

SC Code: §16-23-500
CDR Code: 3434
Class: Felony F

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) " INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD )

At a Court of General Sessidns, convenedrné’r{ July 31, 2012, the Grand Jurors of
T

Fairfield County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF FIREARM OR AMMUNIT‘i’bN BY PERSON CONVICTED OF
FELONY VIOLENT CRIME
That Derekee Johnson did in Fairfield County on or about May 18, 2012, possess

a firearm or ammunition, to wit: a handgun, within this state, the Defendant having been
previously convicted of a violent crime defined in Sectioh 16-1-60 of the Code of Laws
of South Carolina that is classified as a felony offense in violation of Section 16-23-500
of the Code of Laws of South Carolina.

Against the 'péace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

fohd=X=;

Douglas A. Barfield, Jr., SOLICITOR

made and providéd;




WITNESSES
WPS

e Moe s

DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-20-15

The State of South Carolina
County of Fairfield

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY TERM 2012

K682509 (DOA-05-19-12)

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE L D 9 o

Aleder Hop

Foreperson.of Grand ,\5%
Date:

VERDICT

THE STATE
VS.

Derekee Johnson

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

Possession or Display of Firearm or
Knife During Commission of a Violent

Crime

SC Code: § 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549
Class: Felony, F

i JUL3) P 139

\REJELDCOUNTY
PR TRk 0F COURT y



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

)
COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD )

£ |NDICTMENT
i .
At a Court of Generél Sessions, convenedién .July '31, 2012, the Grand Jurors of

Fairfield County present upon thelr oath: ,

POSSESSION OR DISPLAY OF FIREARM OR: KNIFE DURING COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME
That Derekee Johnson did in Fairfield County on or about May 18, 2012, possess

or visibly display a firearm or knife, to wit: a handgun during his/her commission of a
violent crime, to wit: Murder, in violation of §16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina,
(1976), as amended.

Against the 'pe_ace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

TS 25y

made and.provide_d. -

Douglas A. Barfield, Jr SOLICITOR



DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-20
WITNESSES NU\:*

WPS

wP.,./o/m.m The State of South Carolina

County of Fairfield

ML L3 P O3S

| _ FAIRFIELD.COUNTY
T RLERK OF COURT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS BETTY JO BECKHAM

JULY TERM 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

K682508 (DOA-05-19-12)

THE STATE
Vvs.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Derekee Johnson

TRUE BILL_ -~ - u\\w\ N2

Ad o o,

Foreperson of Grand Ju \‘
Date:

VERDICT

Indictment for

Murder

Foreperson of Petit Jury '
Date: SC Code: §16-3-10
CDR Code: 0116
Class: Felony, EXM




Fhwool

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD )

At a Cou'rt_of General Sessions, convened on .J.uly 31, 2012, the Grand Jurors of
Fairfield County present upon their path: 1
_ MUhDERf‘.?E'?’j

That Derekee Johnson did in Fairfield Cfounty on or about May 18, 2012,

feloniously, willfully and of his malice aforethought kill and murder L 'by

shooting the victim and the victim did die as a proximate cause then and there of, in

violation of the common law of South Carolina and §16-3-10, Code of Laws of South
Carolina.

Against,fthe:'peace and dignity of the State, and contrafy to the statute in such case

TS5 25D

Douglas A. Barfield, Jr., SOLICITOR

made and provided.




